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Malave, Erin W&MI 06\5{9

From: Scott Mack [scott. mack@chase.com]

Sent:  Thursday, October 14, 2010 3:21 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Mack Appraisals @ R.E. Services, Inc. _
We have a new address for the corporation and its officers. 1292 S.E. Fleming Way, Stuart, FL. 34997

Scott A. Mack
Mack Appraisals & R.E. Services, Inc.

scott. mack@chase.com

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged,
and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained
herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Although this transmission
and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to
ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by JPMorgan Chase & Co., its
subsidiaries and affiliates, as applicable, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
[f you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the
material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format. Thank you.
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